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Jennifer Foor

From: Wong, Keen <Keen.M.Wong@dra.nh.gov>
Sent: Friday, October 6, 2023 12:05 PM
To: Walter Spilsbury; Jordan Ulery; Tom Schamberg; Keith Murphy; kevin kennedy; Matthew 

Foley
Cc: Jennifer Foor
Subject: BPT historical data
Attachments: BPT and BET Hisotical Cash Depoist Net of Refunds.pdf; BPT Historical Summary.pdf

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization.  

 
Member of the Commission, 
 
AƩached is a file showing the historical data for cash deposits net of refunds from the BPT and BET taxes and a file 
showing the rate changes to the BPT over the years. The rata change file may have more data than what the Commission 
requested in the last meeƟng but they are useful informaƟon. 
 
As to the informaƟon on foreign dividends reported to NH, unfortunately, we do not track that data to be able to 
provide that informaƟon for this study.  
 
Thank you, 
Keen 
 
Keen Meng Wong 
Tax Policy Counsel 
NH Department of Revenue Administration 
109 Pleasant Street 
PO Box 457 
Concord, NH 03302-0457 
(603) 230 5017 
Keen.M.Wong@dra.nh.gov 
 
STATEMENT OF CONFIDENTIALITY The information contained in this electronic message and any attachment to this 
message is confidential and is intended only for the named recipient(s). It may contain information that is subject to 
privilege from disclosure under applicable state and federal laws and rules. If you have received this message in error, or 
are not the named recipient(s), please immediately notify the sender and delete this message and any attachment from 
your computer system and destroy all copies.  


